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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

June 12, 1958

Mr. H. N. Sweeney
Clen F. Featherstone
Hinkle Bldg.
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sweeney:

Qur records indicate that you weve requested by
letter dated May 7, 1958 to file Form C-110 show-
ing the correct pool designation for the Featherstone-
Cale Roach No. 1 in Unit H of Section 34, T-20-S,
R-34-E.

We shall appreciate your filing at your earliest
convenience Form C-11C showing the well to be in the
Lynch Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F, Montgomery
Proration Manager
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